From: Vincent Le Corre |||

Subject: Re: FOIA Request 23-00030-FOPA - Request for identification
Date: February 8, 2023 at 19:39
To: Churchman, Tina <ChurchmanT@SEC.GOV>

Dear Ms. Churchman,

If and only if | am not mistaken, | never heard from the SEC since | submitted my request which “was changed from a
Freedom of Information Act request (23-00270-FOIA) to a Freedom of Information Act /Privacy Act request and
assigned a new number (23-00030-FOPA).”

Could you please let me know what is happened and/or what happened?
Thank you.

Best regards,

Vincent Le Corre

On 11 Nov 2022, at 2:26, Churchman, Tina wrote:
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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